12th annual Soup Sega brings hook on Bulgarian-Macedonian culture

By STACY LEE
Daily News Staff Writer
slee@dailynewsemail.com

Soup season soonwill arrive
at the Bulgarian-Macedonian
National Educational and
Cultural Center in West
Homestead.

In addition to the 12th
annual Soup Sega begin-
ning Saturday, patrons also
can purchase a copy of the
new BMNECC book “The
Heartbeat of a Culture” by
Walter Kolar and Patricia
French.

The book details the of
history of Bulgarians and
Macedonians in southwest-
ern Pennsylvania and the
center, which 1is celebrat-
ing its 80th anniversary this
year.

“We are the oldest
Bulgarian organization in the
United States,” said French,
the BMNECC president.
“We’re the only ones who
have an actual physical build-
ing.”

They said the current build-
ing at 449-451 W. Eighth
Ave. was built in 1935 and
the group previously met
in the Markoff building,
situated where the current
West Homestead Municipal
Building is located. French
said  BMNECC  credits
Lambe Markoff as the main
founder because he owned
the Markoff Building.

The new book contains
the names of everyone who
contributed money to the
$17,000 cost to erect the
building in 1935 along with
photographs, articles, letters
and other documents.

French said while the cen-
ter formerly named Bulgaro-
Macedonian Beneficial
Association met before
1930, it became an official
organization that year.

She said the book was not
casy to create — especially
because all the old meeting
minutes were handwritten in

Bulgarian.
In 2006, U.S. Rep. Mike
Doyle, D-Forest Hills,

secured a $150,000 “Save
America’s Treasures” grant
that the BMNECC had to
match to preserve what the
immigrants brought to this
country.

French said the center
was able to utilize interns —
many from Bulgaria — from
the University of Pittsburgh
to help with the preservation
project.

“That grant helped us to
do this book,” she said. “It’s
our legacy and we couldn’t

see it die.”

“I wish I had another
month to work more on it,”
Kolar, who is the center’s
executive director, said. “I
keep digging up stuft.”

“The Heartbeat of a
Culture” is $20 and, if need-
ed, $5 for shipping and han-
dling.

It will be available at the
center during Soup Sega.

Soup Sega offers 14 vari-
eties of homemade, low fat,
low salt soup with no pre-
servatives, along with other
menu items. Soups are $7
per quart and $3.50 per half
quart.

“Of the 14 soups, 11 are
vegetarian and five of them
are gluten-free,” French said.
“In the last couple years,
we’ve been adding things
like the stuffed peppers, the
baked stew and the lamb,
spinach and rice. We have
our Bulgarian cheese stru-
del and apple strudel. Those
have really become popu-
lar.”

She said the center has new
soup specials every month.

“One that we’ve done for
quite a while —only because
of popular demand — is West
African Yam,” French said.

“People ask for it so we’ve
done it three years for a
special in September. We’re
going to do it as a special
this month. We do a chest-
nut soup from England in
December. We’ve done a
pumpkin soup, a Thai soup
and a soup from India.”

Menu items will be avail-
able each Saturday from
9 am. to noon and every
Tuesday, Wednesday and
Thursday from 10 am. to 1
p.m. at the BMNECC until
May. Online orders for pick-
up can be made at www.
BMNECC.orny.

Soup Sega’s extreme pop-
ularity was a surprise to many
BMNECC members when it
started.

The idea to sell soup came
to French in a dream one
night after she was told by
Kolar the center needed a
fund-raiser to cover operat-
ing costs.

“At 2:30 in the morn-
ing, I woke up and thought
‘soup,”” French said.

“I said, ‘We’re going to
make soup.” (Kolar) laughed
and so did most of the men
on my board. After we net-
ted $10,000 the first year,
guess who stopped laugh-
ing?”

She said she thought of
it because her late husband
who died 22 years ago used

— Photos by Cindy Shegan Keeley/Daily News

The Bulgarian-Macedonian National Educational and Cultural Center has many unique items for sale.

Above left, Bulgarian-Macedonian National Educational and Cultural Center president Patricia French shows how
the center is stocked up for Soup Sega. Above right, executive director Walter Kolar displays the “The Heartbeat
of a Culture” book he co-authored with French.

to eat two bowls of soup
and have a glass of milk
every day for lunch.

“Bill would not eat canned
soup to save his soul,”
French said. “It had to be
Bulgarian soup. I swear he
woke me up and said, ‘Sell
soup.’”

“It is a fantastic success,”

Kolar said. “I scoffed at
the idea in the beginning.
When on the first day, the
crowd came in, wiped out
everything and we sold over
500 quarts of soup, I was a
believer.”

French said after about the
fifth soup season, the center
did a survey about why the

soup was so popular.

“The interesting thing
that came back is people
said, ‘You’re the only place
that makes something
besides pierogi, haluski and
fish,”” she said.

The center is also a stop
for a Bulgarian-Macedonian
lunch, a history lesson and

an activity during The Rivers
of Steel tour and other local
tours.

“This past year, we’ve had
visitors from 47 states and
25 countries right here in
West Homestead,” French
said.

BMNECC can be reached
at 412-461-6188.



